

Contact

kaisiristallini@gmail.com

www.linkedin.com/in/kaisiris-

tallini-962b4a1aa (LinkedIn)

5wcwiki.pbworks.com/w/

page/143342355/mtkt (Personal)

5wcwiki.pbworks.com/w/

page/1037429/kt (Personal)

linktr.ee/5wc (Other)

Top Skills

English

Research

Problem Solving

Kaisiris Tallini

Meddíss Túvtiks at Kaisiris Clan

New York City Metropolitan Area

Summary

MT Kaisiris Tallini, born Cesidio Tallini, is the world's first de facto, de jure, and certified ectopolitan...

Ectopolitan • 外局人 • एक्टोपॉलिटिन • Ectopolita • ექტოპოლიტი • Ektopolitas • Ektopolīts • Ектополитен • Ectopolite • أخارج بوليتان • বাহরবেশিবজনীন • Эктополит • Ektopolitan • ای کت وپولی ٹن • Ektopolit • エクトポリタン • اکت وپولی تن • ئەکتۆپۆلیتەن • 엑토폴리탄 • Nguò'i ngoài • எக்டேபாலிடன் • أخارج وطنی • ကာမပေါ်စွဲအောင် • အဒါအဒါ • Waje siyasa • Ektopolityczny • ಎಕ್ಟೋಪಾಲಿಟನ್ • Ектополіт • ଏକ୍ଟୋପାଲିଟାନ୍ • اکت ووشهری • ဟဗာဂါ • Ectopolitische • এক্টোপলিটান • Ektopolít • Ектополіτικός • Ectopolita • Ectopolitní • Ectopolit • Ектополитска • Ektopolitiska • Ìta olóşèlú • Ngaphandle kwepolitiki • Ngaphandle kwezopolitiko • Ectopolitiese • Эктапаліт • ཇུས་ལུགས་ལྟུང་ • Ektopolitisk • Ектополит • Ectopoliittinen • Ectopolitische • Ectopolitný • አሁንታዋህዳሪ • Ectopoliit • Utanborgari • Ectopolito • Amuigh-poilitigs • Waho-politika • Jawa llaqta • Ectopolites

...a neologism which he coined on 1 January 2021, and which means not affected or influenced at all by politics within, or between individual states or countries.

Kaisiris has been a de facto ectopolitan since 3 June 2017, and a de jure or legal ectopolitan since 2 April 2021. He became a certified ectopolitan on 4 July 2022.

The Kaisiris Clan...

Kaisiris Clan • 凯西里斯·氏族 • Clan Kaisiris • Clan des Kaisiris • Клан Кайсирис • Clã Kaisiris • Kaisiris-Clan • カイシリスクラン • 카이시리스 클랜 • Thị tộc Kaisiris • Gens Kaisirides • Κλάν Καϊσίρης • קלאן קאיסייריס

...which started after the death of Lady Anna Tallini (22 December 1932 – 11 August 2019), is still under formation.

The Kaisiris Clan will not be formed through Stirpesation, Marriage, or the family-forming union, but through Gentilisation, Ordination, or the clan-forming union.

Experience

Kaisiris Clan

Meddíss Túvtiks

August 2019 - Present (3 years 3 months)

Paradiplomatic Affairs

Regent

May 2013 - Present (9 years 6 months)

Saint René Descartes University

Chancellor

November 2007 - Present (15 years)

Education

Saint René Descartes University

Scholar's Degree (SD), Salubriology · (February 2009 - June 2019)